Carol Lee

From: Eglintoneastlrt

Sent: April 25, 2024 9:48 AM

To: Chief Ted Williams; evelynb@ramafirstnation.ca

Cc: David Brutto; Edna Cuvin

Subject: Eglinton East LRT: Overview + Stage 1 AA Report

Attachments: 2024-04-03_EELRT Overview.pdf; Appendix G_21EA-120 Stage 1 Report 10_2024-02-12

(002).pdf

Dear Chief Ted Williams,

On behalf of the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) project, led by the City of Toronto and working in partnership
with the Toronto Transit Commission (TTC), | am writing to share with you in advance of the start of the Transit and Rail
Project Assessment Process set out in Ontario Regulation 231/08, as amended, the following attached documents
related to the EELRT:

An overview of the project and environmental impacts and mitigation measures

A copy of the revised Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report (Appendix G to EPR). An earlier copy of the
Stage 1 AA report was provided in January this year. The revised report includes additional archeological
assessment for traction power sub-station sites located along the route of the LRT.

Owing to the size of the documents, | will be sending a draft copy of the Environmental Project Report (EPR) in a
separate email.

Note that, in addition, upon request, we can also make available the following Appendices to the EPR to you. Because of

the size of the files, they would need be sent through a secure file transfer service:

Appendix A: EELRT Alignment Plan and Profile Plates

Appendix B: Utility Conflict Matrix and Related Annotation Drawings
Appendix C: Drainage and Stormwater Management Report
Appendix D: Socio-Economic Report

Appendix E: Natural Environment Report

Appendix F: Cultural Environment Report

Appendix H: Air Quality Report

Appendix |: Noise and Vibration Report

Appendix J: Geotechnical Assessment Report

Appendix K: Contamination — Limited Phase 1 ESA

Appendix L: Record of Consultation and Public Consultation Report
Appendix M: Traffic Impact Assessment Report

Appendix N: Architectural Drawings at SSE Interfaces

If you would like to arrange a time to speak to the project team to ask any questions or provide comments, please
follow up with us by May 1, 2024.

When the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process officially begins this spring, we will send you a Notice of
Commencement and information about how Chippewas of Rama First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two
public consultations. As part of the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process, you will have another opportunity to
review the EPR and related reports, ask questions and provide comments.



On behalf of the EELRT Project Team,
Anna Kim

Anna Kim (she/her)

Senior Public Consultation Coordinator
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration
City of Toronto

Anna.Kim@toronto.ca

416-338-1837




Carol Lee

From: Eglintoneastlrt

Sent: April 25,2024 10:14 AM

To: Chief Ted Williams; evelynb@ramafirstnation.ca

Cc: David Brutto; Edna Cuvin

Subject: Eglinton East LRT: Overview + Stage 1 AA Report

Attachments: Appendix G_21EA-120 Stage 1 Report 10__2024-02-12 (002)_reduced.pdf; 2024-04-03
_EELRT Overview.pdf

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

= An overview of the project and environmental impacts and mitigation measures

= A copy of the revised Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report (Appendix G to EPR). An earlier copy of the
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

=  Appendix A: EELRT Alignment Plan and Profile Plates

=  Appendix B: Utility Conflict Matrix and Related Annotation Drawings
=  Appendix C: Drainage and Stormwater Management Report

=  Appendix D: Socio-Economic Report

=  Appendix E: Natural Environment Report

=  Appendix F: Cultural Environment Report

=  Appendix H: Air Quality Report

= Appendix |: Noise and Vibration Report

=  Appendix J: Geotechnical Assessment Report

=  Appendix K: Contamination — Limited Phase 1 ESA

= Appendix L: Record of Consultation and Public Consultation Report
= Appendix M: Traffic Impact Assessment Report

= Appendix N: Architectural Drawings at SSE Interfaces

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

Sent: May 16, 2023 2:00 PM

To: '‘EmilyW@curvelake.ca'’; 'KaitlinH@curvelake.ca'’; 'JulieK@curvelake.ca'
Subject: Eglinton East LRT Public Notice

Attachments: 2023-05-11 EELRT - Full - CLR - Border.png

Dear Chief Emily Whetung, Kaitlin Hill and Julie Kapyrka,

The City of Toronto and the Toronto Transit Commission are working to bring rapid and reliable transit to
Scarborough. The Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) is a proposed 18 km light rail transit system
through Scarborough, connecting Kennedy Station and the future Sheppard-McCowan Station to Malvern
Town Centre and the University of Toronto Scarborough Campus. The Eglinton East LRT will increase
transportation options in Scarborough and enhance access to the community, businesses, public amenities
and create opportunities to improve the local economy and environment.

Stakeholders and members of the public are invited to learn more about the project and provide feedback on
the functional (10 per cent) design, including Eglinton East LRT stop locations. Public input, along with policy
guidelines and technical requirements will inform the functional design that will be presented to City Council
later this year. The functional design will follow the requirements of a Transit Project Assessment Process
(TPAP).

The public consultation for this phase of the project will take place May 15 — June 21, 2023. Additional
information about these sessions is available on the project website at toronto.ca/EglintonEastLRT.

At this time we would like to extend an opportunity to the Curve Lake First Nation to provide feedback on the
project or request a meeting with the project team to learn more about EELRT.

Please note that this round of public consultation is only related to the functional 10% design of EELRT. This
phase of the project includes the commencement of a Transit Project Assessment Process (TPAP), currently
targeted for Fall 2023. You will be sent a second Notice requesting your questions and comments about the
TPAP when the Notice of Commencement is issued later this year.

The currently proposed alignment for EELRT is shown below in context to other existing and planned transit
networks in the Scarborough area:



We look forward to your reply. Should you have any questions, or if you would like to discuss the project in
greater detail, please contact the Public Consultation Unit, via email, Eglintoneastirt@toronto.ca.

On behalf of the project team,

Amanda Ratych (she/her)
Public Consultation Coordinator
Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration — Public Consultation Unit



Carol Lee

From: Eglintoneastlrt

Sent: January 25, 2024 11:58 AM

To: Chief Emily Whetung

Cc: TiffanyM@curvelake.ca; KaitlinH@curvelake.ca; JulieK@curvelake.ca; Karry Sandy
Mackenzie

Subject: Eglinton East LRT Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report

Attachments: EELRT_21EA-120 Stage 1 Archaeology Report 10%_2023-09-11.pdf

Dear Chief Emily Whetung,

| am writing to update you about the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) project, an initiative led by the City of
Toronto and the Toronto Transit Commission to bring rapid and reliable transit to Scarborough. The EELRT will increase
transportation options in an underserved region of Toronto; enhance access to the community, businesses, and public
amenities; and create opportunities to improve the local economy and environment. For more information about the
EELRT, see the project web page.

The first phase of public consultations for feedback on the functional (10%) design of the EELRT took place during the
period of May 15 — June 21, 2023 and in December 2023, City Council approved staff recommendations for the
alignment (route) for the Eglinton East Light Rail Transit project and next steps which include the Transit Project
Assessment Process (TPAP).

In advance of the official start of the TPAP, | am writing to share a copy of the Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report
for the EELRT. | kindly request that Curve Lake First Nation share any questions or concerns about the findings of the
report by Friday, February 16 or contact me should you need more time to review the report.

When the TPAP officially begins in the spring of 2024, we will send you a Notice of Commencement and information
about how Curve Lake First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two public consultations.

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

Sent: January 25, 2024 12:02 PM

To: Chief Keith Knott

Cc: TiffanyM@curvelake.ca; KaitlinH@curvelake.ca; JulieK@curvelake.ca; Karry Sandy
Mackenzie

Subject: Eglinton East LRT Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report

Dear Chief Keith Knott,

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

Sent: April 25,2024 10:19 AM

To: Chief Keith Knott

Cc: KaitlinH@curvelake.ca; TiffanyM@curvelake.ca; David Brutto; Edna Cuvin
Subject: Eglinton East LRT: Draft EPR

Attachments: 2024-04-08_EELRT_EPR_Rev02.1_DRAFT for Indigenous Circulation.pdf

Dear Chief Keith Knott,
Please find attached a draft copy of the Environmental Project Report (EPR) for the Eglinton East LRT.

Again, upon request, we can also make available the following Appendices to the EPR to you. Because of the size of the
files, they would need be sent through a secure file transfer service:

= Appendix A: EELRT Alignment Plan and Profile Plates

=  Appendix B: Utility Conflict Matrix and Related Annotation Drawings
= Appendix C: Drainage and Stormwater Management Report

=  Appendix D: Socio-Economic Report

=  Appendix E: Natural Environment Report

=  Appendix F: Cultural Environment Report

=  Appendix H: Air Quality Report

=  Appendix |: Noise and Vibration Report

=  Appendix J: Geotechnical Assessment Report

= Appendix K: Contamination — Limited Phase 1 ESA

=  Appendix L: Record of Consultation and Public Consultation Report
= Appendix M: Traffic Impact Assessment Report

=  Appendix N: Architectural Drawings at SSE Interfaces

If you would like to arrange a time to speak to the project team to ask any questions or provide comments, please
follow up with us by May 1, 2024.

When the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process officially begins this spring, we will send you a Notice of
Commencement and information about how Curve Lake First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two public
consultations. As part of the Transit and Rail Project Assessment Process, you will have another opportunity to review
the EPR and related reports, ask questions and provide comments.

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

Sent: April 25,2024 10:17 AM

To: Chief Keith Knott

Cc: KaitlinH@curvelake.ca; JulieK@curvelake.ca; TiffanyM@curvelake.ca; David Brutto; Edna
Cuvin

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

= Appendix B: Utility Conflict Matrix and Related Annotation Drawings
= Appendix C: Drainage and Stormwater Management Report

= Appendix D: Socio-Economic Report

=  Appendix E: Natural Environment Report

=  Appendix F: Cultural Environment Report

=  Appendix H: Air Quality Report

= Appendix I: Noise and Vibration Report

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

1



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

Sent: June 19, 2023 12:28 PM

To: Eglintoneastlrt; 'EmilyW@curvelake.ca'; 'KaitlinH@curvelake.ca'’; 'JulieK@curvelake.ca'
Subject: RE: Eglinton East LRT Public Notice

Dear Chief Emily Whetung, Kaitlin Hill and Julie Kapyrka,

At this time we are following upon our previous email with a gentle reminder that the current phase of public consultation
for the EELRT is closing on June 21, 2023.

Please note that this round of public consultation is only related to the functional 10% design of EELRT. This phase of the
project is in preparation of the Transit Project Assessment Process (TPAP), currently targeted for Fall 2023. There will be
another opportunity for feedback during the TPAP and when the Notice of Commencement is issued later this year.

To learn more about EELRT, a meeting can be arranged with the project team, or information can be accessed on the
project website at toronto.ca/EglintonEastLRT.

Kindly confirm recipe of this email.

On behalf of the project team,

Carol Lee (she/her)

Public Consultation Coordinator

Policy, Planning, Finance and Administration — Public Consultation Unit
City of Toronto

From: Eglintoneastlrt

Sent: May 16, 2023 2:00 PM

To: EmilyW@curvelake.ca; KaitlinH@curvelake.ca; JulieK@curvelake.ca
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

To: 'chiefcarr@hiawathafn.ca’; ‘tcowie@hiawathafn.ca’; 'sdavison@hiawathafn.ca’;
'mmcgonigle@hiawathafn.ca’

Subject: Eglinton East LRT Public Notice

Attachments: 2023-05-11 EELRT - Full - CLR - Border.png

Dear Chief Laurie Carr, Tom Cowie and Sean Davison,

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

At this time we would like to extend an opportunity to the Hiawatha First Nation to provide feedback on the
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



From: Tom Cowie

To: Eglintoneastirt

Cc: Sean Davison

Subject: [External Sender] RE: Eglinton East LRT Public Notice
Date: May 17, 2023 10:26:25 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Aaniin Amanda,

Chi miigwech for the update on this project. If we have any concerns or questions we will contact your
office.

Gichi manaadendamowin

Tom Cowie

Tom Cowie

Lands/Resources Consultation
Hiawatha First Nation

431 Hiawatha Line,

Hiawatha, On

K9J OE6

705 295-4421 Ext. 216

Email tcowie@hiawathan.ca

We, the Michi Saagiig of Hiawatha First Nation, are a vibrant, proud, independent and healthy people
balanced in the richness of our culture and traditional way of life

From: Eglintoneastirt <Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 2:00 PM

To: Chief Laurie Carr <chiefcarr@hiawathafn.ca>; Tom Cowie <tcowie@hiawathafn.ca>; Sean Davison
<sdavison@hiawathafn.ca>; Mandy McGonigle <mmcgonigle@hiawathafn.ca>

Subject: Eglinton East LRT Public Notice

ALERT: This message originated outside of HFN's network. BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any link or
attachment.

Dear Chief Laurie Carr, Tom Cowie and Sean Davison,

The City of Toronto and the Toronto Transit Commission are working to bring rapid and
reliable transit to Scarborough. The Eglinton East Light Rail Transit (EELRT) is a proposed
18 km light rail transit system through Scarborough, connecting Kennedy Station and the
future Sheppard-McCowan Station to Malvern Town Centre and the University of Toronto


mailto:tcowie@hiawathafn.ca
mailto:Eglintoneastlrt@toronto.ca
mailto:sdavison@hiawathafn.ca
mailto:tcowie@hiawathan.ca





Scarborough Campus. The Eglinton East LRT will increase transportation options in
Scarborough and enhance access to the community, businesses, public amenities and
create opportunities to improve the local economy and environment.

Stakeholders and members of the public are invited to learn more about the project and
provide feedback on the functional (10 per cent) design, including Eglinton East LRT stop
locations. Public input, along with policy guidelines and technical requirements will inform the
functional design that will be presented to City Council later this year. The functional design
will follow the requirements of a Transit Project Assessment Process (TPAP).

The public consultation for this phase of the project will take place May 15 — June 21, 2023.
Additional information about these sessions is available on the project website at

toronto.ca/EglintonEastLRT.

At this time we would like to extend an opportunity to the Hiawatha First Nation to provide
feedback on the project or request a meeting with the project team to learn more about
EELRT.

Please note that this round of public consultation is only related to the functional 10% design
of EELRT. This phase of the project includes the commencement of a Transit Project
Assessment Process (TPAP), currently targeted for Fall 2023. You will be sent a second
Notice requesting your questions and comments about the TPAP when the Notice of
Commencement is issued later this year.

The currently proposed alignment for EELRT is shown below in context to other existing and
planned transit networks in the Scarborough area:


https://www.toronto.ca/eglintoneastlrt

We look forward to your reply. Should you have any questions, or if you would like to discuss
the project in greater detail, please contact the Public Consultation Unit, via email,
Eglintoneastirt@toronto.ca.

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

Sent: January 25, 2024 12:22 PM

To: Chief Laurie Carr

Cc: mmcgonigle@hiawathafn.ca; Karry Sandy Mackenzie

Subject: Eglinton East LRT Stage 1 Archaeology Assessment Report
Attachments: EELRT_21EA-120 Stage 1 Archaeology Report 10%_2023-09-11.pdf

Dear Chief Laurie Carr,

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
for the EELRT. | kindly request that Hiawatha First Nation share any questions or concerns about the findings of the
report by Friday, February 16 or contact me should you need more time to review the report.

When the TPAP officially begins in the spring of 2024, we will send you a Notice of Commencement and information
about how Hiawatha First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two public consultations.

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

Sent: April 25, 2024 10:24 AM

To: Chief Laurie Carr

Cc: mmcgonigle@hiawathafn.ca; David Brutto; Edna Cuvin

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
Commencement and information about how Hiawatha First Nation can participate in the EELRT phase two public
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

Sent: April 25,2024 10:22 AM

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
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